

**North Sound Behavioral Health Administrative Services Organization
(North Sound BH-ASO)
Youth and Family Coalition (YFC)
North Sound BHO - Conference Room Whatcom
MEETING SUMMARY**

Youth and Family Coalition	
9.9.2019	4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.
Meeting called by:	Angela Fraser-Powell, Val Jones
Note taker:	Carolyn Radach
Attendees:	Dawn Scott, Lisset Reyes, Kate Naeseth, Salina Bass, Mary Jo Durbrow, Abigail
Phone Attendees:	Megan Boyle, Jen Cole, Ryan O'Donnell, Angelique Perez, Kate Naeseth

Announcements and Updates
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mt Vernon Hope doing a survey on Opioid Reduction with Teens. Lisset offered to reach out for more outreach in the community. • Mary Jo Durbrow talked about DDA sponsoring trainings. Will send schedule to Carolyn for distribution. • Jen Cole training taking place on September 26 for sexual health education in Washington state.

Ideas for Presenters/Presentation Topics	
15min	Val Jones
ACTION: Action/Decision () Discussion (x) For Information Only ()	
Overview: Discussion about what presentations or Presenters we want in the future	
Discussion Points: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Val asked the group what presentations/presenters they wanted to see <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Services for survivors of DV and their children ○ Intersection of Developmental Disabilities (Mary Jo Durbrow) ○ Sound Mental Health (Seattle) ○ Oasis Teen Shelter (Mount Vernon) ○ PAD (Bellingham) ○ Northwest Youth and Family Services (Bellingham) ○ Street Outreach Team – PATH program (Compass) ○ Self-Care talk over the Holidays ○ Round Table discussion on resources for those in the community that fall outside the Medicaid system. • Discussion took place about agencies that could potentially help individuals with private insurance. 	

Strategies for Outreach and Engagement	
15min	Angela Fraser-Powell
ACTION: Action/Decision () Discussion (x) For Information Only ()	
Overview: Discussion about how to outreach to the community	
Discussion Points: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Angelique presented the draft youth flyer. • Angela will look into FYSPRT language and see what the requirements are. • Lisset suggested putting verbiage regarding the YFC counting for volunteer hours. • Follow-up from last month's meeting location discussion: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Maiben Park has several rooms available to meet in. Non-Profit cost is \$5/hr Mondays are possible. ○ Burlington Library is available, but not on Mondays. No cost for the Library. ○ YMCA is \$15/day for meeting space. Not available in October, but Monday's open moving forward. Table accommodates 20 people comfortably. ○ Need to investigate call-in options 	
Conclusion/Outcomes	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Carolyn will send out the flyer to the group to review. • Val, Angela, and Carolyn will go look at the rooms discussed 	

WISe Report	
35min	Angela Fraser-Powell
ACTION: Action/Decision () Discussion () For Information Only (x)	
Overview:	
Discussion Points: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Angela reviewed the WISe report for Q2 • Working on having MCO partners to report on WISe to the YFC, due to the NS-BHASO not having a direct line of contact with the WISe program <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ This has to be reported on to the YFC/FYSPRT groups • Discussion took place about the MCO's reporting on the WISe quarterly reports 	
Conclusion/Outcomes	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • MCO's agreed to do the quarterly reporting for WISe 	

Practical Steps Forward	
15min	Angela
ACTION: Action/Decision () Discussion () For Information Only (x)	

Overview: How to build participation in the counties

Discussion Points:

- State has given assistance on how to reach out to youth:
 - Community Connections has tips for working with families
 - Youth Move, to develop youth leadership. Val has asked for their help in reaching out to youth.
- Home school families
 - Home school associations would have information on how to reach out to this group
 - Friday School a co-op for Home school families
- Peer night in the North Counties. Megan will look into distributing information on the YFC to this group.
- Discussion took place about what Val and Mary Jo are doing to try and create a group in Whatcom County.
 - Reaching out to community groups
- Discussion took place about how the structure of the meeting should be broken up between parents and children.

Conclusion/Outcomes

-

Evaluations

15min

ACTION: Action/Decision () Discussion () For Information Only (x)

Overview: Evaluations completed and collected.

Discussion Points:

- Evaluations completed and collected.

Conclusion/Outcomes

-

Next meeting is - Monday, October 14, 2019 from 4:00 pm – 6:00 pm